g. 1

Servo module: general assembly Fi
ESM-D51B
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From: "Erick Bermudez" <erick.bermudez @fujinon.com>
Subject: RE: Need Part Numbers
Date: October 12, 2009 3:58:45 PM EDT
To: "George Friess" <george.friess@nepinc.com>

George,
Here is the information for reference number A4:

*** There is a 25$ minimum for all pads purchase orders. Our apologies for any
inconvenience ***

Description  Part#  Availability List Price Dealer price

CONNECTOR CABLE 113A8478940 IN STOCK 90.00 67.50
Respectfully, / /2/

Erick Bermudez

FUJINON, INC. —

Broadcast Lens Division
10 High Point Drive
Wayne, NJ 07470

?(973) 633-5600 x. 221
?(973) 633-5216
?e.bermudez@fujinon.com

*** PLEASE NOTE THAT FUJINON HAS A 25% PARTS ORDER MINIMUM ***

————— Original Message-----

From: George Friess [mailto:george.friess@nepinc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 3:44 PM

To: Erick Bermudez

Subject: Re: Need Part Numbers

Am | missing a page?

| also need to cross the dwg number to a Fuji part number.
| need A4.

george




